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Sheldon A. Neeley     
                                                           
TO:    All Proposers  
FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  October 4, 2024 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – PROPOSAL #25000502 PAVILLION WORK FOR OPHELIA 

BONNER & DEWEY PARK 
 
This addendum has been issued to communicate the following additional information in 
regard to the Scope of Work: 
 

• The pavilion at Ophelia Bonner Park will be resized from 40x50 feet to 16x24 feet. It 
will remain in the same location, and we would like it to maintain the same style 
discussed during the pre-bid meeting, featuring a timber frame with a metal roof. 
Under this pavilion, we would like four 8-foot-long ADA-compliant picnic tables, which 
should be secured to the ground. 
 

• The pavilion at Dewey Park will have a metal roof with a timber frame. The frame 
should come to a point, as discussed during the pre-bid meeting. 

 
*The sign in sheet from the Mandatory 10/1/24 Pre-Bid Meeting is attached.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 
documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
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In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 
submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 




